
Depoe Bay Near Shore Action Team
Regular Meeting - Thursday, August 19, 2010 - 6:00 PM
Depoe Bay City Hall

PRESENT: N. Fitzpatrick, R. Hageman, J. O’Brien, T. Ray, L. Robison 
ABSENT: L. Goddard, M. Grover, M. Roberts, G. Snyder
ADVISORY COMMITTEE:  Terry Thompson
STAFF: none 

Vice-Chair Robison called the meeting to order and established a quorum.  

Approval of  July 15, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes  
MOTION: Fitzpatrick moved to approve the meeting minutes as written.  Ray seconded the motion.
VOTE:Motion passed.
AYES:Fitzpatrick, Hageman, O’Brien, Ray, Robison

Approval of June 17, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes
MOTION: Fitzpatrick moved to approve the meeting minutes as written.  O’Brien seconded the 

motion.
VOTE:Motion passed.
AYES:Fitzpatrick, Hageman, O’Brien, Robison
ABSTAIN: Ray

REPORTS FROM SPECIAL COMMITTEES
Cascade Head Community Team
Robison reported that he attended the last CHCT meeting, Goddard and Roberts were both present. 
There were a number of charterboat operators and Salmon River fishermen also in attendance, who 
provided input to the Team on the importance of the area to local fishermen.  Options of what a marine 
reserve/marine protected area should be in the proposed Cascade Head area were presented.  Hageman 
asked if there is a date for the Team to make its decision.  Cristen Don, present in the audience, said the 
final recommendation is due by the end of October, but there may be another meeting in November. 
Public comment will be taken during the meetings, written and oral comments are accepted.  The Team 
selected three scenarios for analysis of ecological benefits and socio-economic impacts.  Terry Thompson 
said it will be a challenge due to lack of information, data-bases need to be developed in an unbiased 
manner.  He asked how the information will be gathered.  Don responded that Melissa Murphy is 
working on the socio-economic information.  Discussion ensued on social aspects, what is important to 
residents and visitors who live/visit Depoe Bay and why the visitors continue to return.   

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
Fishing Effort Mapping Status   
Robison said he was interviewed yesterday about whale watching by an Eco-Trust representative. 
Interviews relating to fishing had occurred earlier.  Don said Territorial Sea Planning includes non-
fishing mapping, Surfrider received grant funding for the non-fishing mapping effort, this includes whale 
watching, surfing, kayaking, and diving.   

ODFW Report on Otter Rock Marine Reserve
Don provided an update on the Working Groups, the Education/Outreach and Socio-Economic groups 
have combined into one. Their first meeting was August 12th, they are working on articulating the 
purpose of the group, identifying goals and objectives.  They will meet in September to refine a draft to 

DBNSAT081910 Page 1 of  2



bring to NSAT for review and approval.  The Biological/Scientific group will have their first meeting on 
August 25th.   Biological monitoring at the site is in progress, Alix and diving team are videoing habitat at 
the reserve and the two comparison areas.  The Foulweather comparison area is much rockier than 
anticipated.  An oceanographic mooring is placed just outside the reserve, two months of data is 
collected.  Divers will be in the water in two weeks.  

Otter Rock Community Working Group Applications       
Robison noted there are two applicants, Gary Wise for Biological/Scientific Group and James Carlson for 
Education/Outreach/Socio-Economic Group.  The applications were reviewed (copies attached to the 
original of these minutes).  

Robison asked for a vote on appointment of Gary Wise to the Biological/Scientific Group.  All ayes.
Robison asked for a vote on appointment of James Carlson to the Education/Outreach/Socio-Economic 
Group.  All ayes.  Robison said he abstains from voting.

NEW BUSINESS:
OSU Gray Whale Acoustic Transmitting Buoys   
Hageman asked this be on the agenda to see if NSAT wanted to invite someone to speak about this 
program.  There are a number of citizens concerned about whales being scared off.  O’Brien would like 
to have more information.  Thompson suggested NSAT contact Bruce Mate and extend an invitation, 
he’s sure they would be more than willing to attend a meeting and provide information on the program. 
It was suggested that Robison or Goddard make contact and extend an invitation.  Thompson provided 
contact information for the Whale Research office (541-867-0202).   

Hageman noted the Heceta Head Conference registration forms have been received.  He believes this 
year’s conference topics may be of interest to City Councilors or Harbor Commissioners.  It was 
suggested this be on the September agenda for discussion.  Robison will take this information to the 
Harbor Commission.  

Member and Public Comments  
None.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 pm (estimated).

                                                                                    
Loren Goddard, Chair

Pery Murray, City Recorder (transcribed from audio tape)

DBNSAT081910 Page 2 of  2


